

o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

02/16/2022 SGA General Meeting Minutes

[Wednesday, 02/16/2022]

Meeting called to order on [02/16] at [1:07pm] in Alumni Lounges.

I. Roll Call

- a. President Anjali Patel
- b. Vice President Paolo Miyashiro Bedoya
- c. Secretary Janea Tozer-Murphy
- d. Treasurer Victoria Columna
- e. Chief of Staff Avery Cangro
- f. Secretary of Academic Affairs Nataly Merino (Absent Excused)
- g. Secretary of Commuter Affairs Dawn Sy (Late Excused)
- h. Secretary of Delegate Affairs Ciara Luciano
- i. Secretary of Diversity & Inclusion Cristina Navarette Carpizo
- j. Secretary of Fraternity and Sorority Life Jiany (JiJi) Lindsey
- k. Secretary of Governmental Affairs Danny Gurniak (Absent Excused)
- 1. Secretary of Programming Jenna Falkenheim
- m. Secretary of Public Relations Dylan Solis
- n. Secretary of Sustainability Danielle Bongiovanni (Absent Excused)
- o. Chief Panelist**
- p. Executive Panelist John Waite
- q. Legislative Panelist Leah Berlinger
- r. Senate President Helen Witte
- s. Senate Vice President Kimberly Santana
- t. Senate Secretary**
- u. ASB School Senator: Chris Vedra (Absent Excused)
- v. CA School Senator: Grace Velarde
- w. HGS School Senator: Rojja Kharel
- x. SSHS School Senator: Ashley Gomez (Late Excused)
- y. TAS School Senator: Patricia Kalaidjian
- z. Senator Sannia Balgahoom
- aa. Senator Kristina Hollosi
- bb. Senator Cindy Lam (Absent Excused)
- cc. Senator Aime Lara (Absent Excused)
- dd. Senator Misha Mathai (Absent Excused)
- ee. Senator**
- ff. Senator**
- gg. Senator Connor Sweeny (Absent Excused)
- hh. Senator Bella Apgar (Absent Excused)
- ii. Senator Shanel Lopez
- jj. Senator Weina Xiao
- kk. Senator Samikshya Pokhare
- II. Graduate Senator Andy Annucci





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

mm. Student Governor Nazli Tiyaloglu (Naz) (Absent - Excused)

- nn. Alternate Student Governor**
- oo. Student Trustee Alexis Meneses

pp. Alternate Student Trustee Jakub Zak

- i. Present:
- ii. Late:
- iii. Excused:
 - 1. Senator Connor Sweeny**
 - 2. Secretary of Sustainability Danielle Bongiovanni**
 - 3. Senator Bella Apgar**
 - 4. Secretary of Academic Affairs Nataly Merino**
 - 5. Student Governor Nazli Tiyaloglu**
 - 6. ASB School Senator: Chris Vedra**
 - 7. Senator Cindy Lam**
 - 8. Senator Misha Mathai
 - 9. Senator Aime Lara
 - 10. Secretary of Governmental Affairs Danny Gurniak
 - 11. Treasurer Victoria Columna**
- iv. Absent: (Unexcused)
 - 1. TAS School Senator: Patricia Kalaidjian
 - 2.

II. Mission Statement (read by VP Paolo Miyashiro Bedoya)

The Ramapo College Student Government Association serves as the persistent voice of the student body. While representing the student body and the ideals of Ramapo College of New Jersey, the Student Government Association, through unity in diversity, embraces student leadership in all forms.

III. Approving Minute Meetings

- a. General Minutes on 2/9/22
 - i. Motion to approve by Senate President Helen
 - ii. Moved by Kimberly
 - iii. Seconded by Sannia.
 - iv. Vote:
 - 1. 11-0-0
 - 2. Minutes Approved
- b. Senate Minutes from $2/7/22^{-1}$
 - i. Motion to approve by Senate President Helen
 - ii. Moved by Kimberly
 - iii. Seconded by Sannia.
 - iv. Vote:
 - 1. 11-0-0
 - 2. Minutes Approved.

IV. President's Announcements

a. Closed Item — Debrief on Last Wednesday's General Meeting





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

- b. State of the College Brief Reflections
 - i. Nice to see some of you.
 - ii. President Jebb gave SGA and some members specific shoutouts. SGA in General, Anjali, Paolo, and Alexis, as well as Donation Day and Snowball Dance.
 - iii. Spoke about arts, athletics, academics, and student accomplishments.
 - iv. Feedback:
 - 1. COS Avery Cangro: I was appreciative that she recognized Donation Day.
 - 2. VP Paolo: A great time for President Jebb to point out accomplishments throughout the community and she was far reaching in terms of which parts of RCNJ community she was highlighting. Cool for us to see how much she appreciated the work we and the community does.
 - 3. Dr. Brown: Jack Nesmith got a shoutout as well. Kudos to him as well.
 - 4. President Patel: Community was brought up a lot so it was nice to get a personal touch.
- c. There is a Strategic Plan Future Series event tomorrow, Thurs, 2/17 at 1 pm at the Pavilion on "The Future of Learning: K-12 Insights"; deadline to RSVP has passed, but email Chief-of-Staff Brittany Williams-Goldstein bwillia1@ramapo.edu if you still want to attend.
- d. The agenda for my and Paolo's liaison meeting with President Jebb is due this Friday; if there are any items to add, please let me know!
 - i. Next President Jebb liaison meeting will be next Fri, 2/25 at 1 pm
 - ii. COS Avery Cangro: Can we see if we can encourage Donation Day part 2 for this semester. Maybe not blood drive but seeing what she thinks about doing it with athletics.
 - 1. Recommend talking to Dylan Heffernan and Kate from athletics again because I'm sure they'd be interested.
 - Senate President Helen Witte: Talking to honors students and some of them are saying they wish President Jebb asked more about honor as opposed to interacting with International Affairs. Maybe she could do something having to do with the honors curriculum in general.
 - iv. Secretary of Diversity & Inclusion Cristina Navarette Carpizo: Ask if something can be done regarding how international students feel in regards to the visitors policy. It was expressed that some international students feel isolated and sad because of this policy. If the mask mandate will be lifted mabe something can be done about the visitor policy.
 - 1. I've had that discussion with her twice now but I can definitely follow up.
- e. Searching for Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion (EDI) Council SGA Rep to fill in former TAS Senator Sajjad's seat; if interested, please let me know ASAP by midnight on Friday!
 - i. EDI Council is a new one that EDIC implemented starting in the summer. They look at policies that have to do with EDIC and they work together to update them. You would be the only student representative. This can be any member who can give a student perspective.
 - ii. Secretary of Diversity & Inclusion Cristina Navarette Carpizo: Would it be beneficial for me to do that as the Secretary for the D&I
 - 1. Yes if you want to be but it can be anyone. If you are not it, it can be beneficial to talk and work closely with whoever that person is.
 - iii. Samikshya is interested.
- f. Diversity Convocation next Weds, 2/23 at 2 pm in Sharp Theater; discussing with Rachel Sawyer to see if seats can be reserved for SGA
 - i. Time does coincide with our General Meeting. We can end the general meeting early to attend the convocation. No capacity limits and tickets are not required but they have 25 tickets reserved for SGA. Tickets are not required but they are hoping people will still get tickets so they have an idea of how many people are planning on attending.





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

- We will be going directly from our General meeting and walking together to the Berrie Center. This is a part of our meeting. You must attend. Information on who the speaker is is on the <u>RCNJ</u> website and in the Daily Digest.
- g. SGA Networking Night Progress
 - i. Working with people who work with the Alumni Office and the foundation/ Will be sending formal invitations to SGA alumni.
 - ii. Will keep everyone updated.
- h. SGA Office Makeover Complete; new temporary storage space
 - i. Jack's old office.
- i. Reminders
 - i. All members required to attend at least one SGA co-sponsorship event
 - 1. Active Minds/SGA co-sponsorship next Thurs, 2/24 at 6:30 pm
 - 2. This Friday for SOIL: Carving out space for BIPOC farming from 1pm-2pm on Zoom. Information on that is located here:
 - 3. 2/24 Ramapo Renaissance from 7pm-10pm with Womens Center
 - ii. Everyone, please email <u>sgapresident@ramapo.edu</u> instead of my personal Ramapo Gmail for SGA-related inquiries.
 - iii. Happy Valentine's Week! Want to share my love and appreciation for our SGA! You're doing great work and should all be proud of yourselves.
- j. Senate President Witte: If I want to attend a Co-Sponsorship event but I have class. Can I attend some of it and can that still count?
 - i. Yes you can show up for 20 min or 30 min.
 - ii. Make sure to sign up on the sign up sheet so you count as being at the event.
- k. COS Avery Cangro: Recommendation on top of doing the sign-up sheet, the person who is there and present should be doing a sign up sheet or taking a picture of everyone who is there.
 - i. Good idea.
 - ii. Senator Samikshya: A QR code for SGA could be a good idea.
 - iii. Secretary of Programming <u>Jenna Falkenheim</u>: I don't mind doing that and then sending it over to Kim.
 - iv. Paolo Miyahsiro Bedoya: On archway you can look at the registered attendees. That can be another layer of us checking if we want to go that route.
 - v. Senate VP Kimberly Santana: For every event there is a QR code that is given. The picture idea is good but it is a little bit of an invasion of privacy. The archway is faster, quicker, and better.
 - vi. Secretary of Diversity & Inclusion Cristina Navarette Carpizo: Would you like us to take a picture and send it to PR so the social media is more updated.
 - vii. Secretary of PR Dylan Solis: If we do do a QR code we should make sure that someone is physically holding onto it.
 - viii. Dr. Brown: I am discouraged that we're assuming some people will not be there. We should assume that people will be going and hope that they will be going.
 - ix. Secretary of Programming<u>Jenna Falkenheim</u>: Can we make it as simple as checking in with me? That might be easier.
 - 1. For any cosponsorship that we do. I can be at most cosponsorship events if I'm available.
 - x. Senate VP Kimberly Santana: I don't want to be stepping on the toes of other people who we cosponsor with and I don't want to give them any more work than they already do.
 - xi. Senator Kristina Hollosi: Where are the sign up sheets for co-sponsorships?
 - 1. In the drive located here and in General minutes each week.
 - xii. President Patel: I don't think QR code is necessary. Maybe we can just simply scan into the event with QR code from the event and Kim can ask for the attendees list.





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

1. Dylan Solis: I still encourage the pictures if you want to send them to me.

V. Cabinet Reports

- a. Vice President Paolo Miyashiro Bedoya
 - i. Community Service Requirement Update
 - 1. Every member is required to perform 4 hours of community service.
 - 2. <u>Link to PDF</u> to print out as you are completing your hours.
 - a. 1 form per service event.
 - 3. Once the form is complete, please stick them in my mailbox.
 - Graduate School Senator Andy: Will it count if done over spring break?
 a. Yes
 - 5. Due around mid April before the term ends. If it is a CPB event one of us will sign it for you (who are in CPB).
 - Senate President Witte: Can I do one community service place for 4 hours.
 a. Yes
 - Secretary of DI Cristina: If I already did it, what can I do?
 a. Bring it to me.
 - 8. Is the form on the website or in a folder?
 - a. Linked in the minutes. Will be emailed to everyone when the minutes are shared. Also located <u>in the drive.</u>
 - 9. Senate VP Kimberly Santana: Can we use a co-sponsorship as volunteering?
 - a. There is a difference between attending and volunteering. Volunteering you are actually doing stuff and helping out.
 - ii. Ask, Listen, Refer Requirement Update
 - 1. You will receive an email if we do not have your certification.
 - iii. Club Process Committee is meeting next week 2/23 at 3 pm in A218 (hearing from at least one club)
 - iv. SGA Organizational Chart Update working on doing that with input from Eboard and Advisors. Will be on the website and posted in office soon.
 - v. 2022 Presidential Inauguration Committee Update
 - 1. Had a planning meeting recently to discuss charge, mission, and break into subcommittees. I am on the programming committee to coordinate the event and reception after. Will assist in coordinating volunteers as well as ways to incorporate this into other events across campus. This coincides with our Oktoberfest weekend.
 - a. Presidential Inauguration is open to all members of the community and is held on Friday 10/14
 - vi. CPB Volleyball Tournament Co-Sponsorship
 - 1. Friday 2/18, 9 pm, Aux Gym
 - 2. Link to volunteer

3. Link to sign-up teams

- b. Secretary Janea Tozer-Murphy
 - i. No updates.
- c. Treasurer Victoria Columna
 - i. Absent
- d. Chief of Staff Avery Cangro
 - i. Collected cabinet reports. Thanks for sending them.
 - ii. Please send all your pictures to me so I can put them on the website.





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

- iii. Please send me your attendance from committee meetings. Everyone needs to be in a committee and actively attend meetings.
- iv. If anyone needs help with any volunteer work I work with Dylan Heffernan at the CCEC office so if you need help with volunteer hours, text me.
- e. Secretary of Academic Affairs Nataly Merino
 - i. ABSENT
 - ii. Next Provost meeting will be on 2/25 at 12:00 pm. Please let me know if you have any questions you would like me to ask.
 - iii. Next Provost council meeting will be on 2/24 at 10:00 am.
- f. Secretary of Programming Jenna Falkenheim
 - i. Have a meeting with Amanda Riehl 2/22 at 9:30 am
 - ii. Wanting to put together a Spring Festival
 - iii. Ideas of events:
 - 1. COS Avery Cangro: Idea of doing an outdoor homecoming like CPB did with the snowball dance. (Maybe SGA and CPB can co-sponsorship. Will be a great way to end the Spring Semester).
 - a. Graduate School Senator Andy: I'm in the Berrie Center a lot so if you ever need musicians or music acts let me know.
 - 2. Senate VP Kimberly Santana: There's interest in a run event (Relay for Life). Did you get the email?
 - a. Yes. Once we figure out logistics I'll let everyone know.
 - 3. Senate President Helen Witte: Relay for life is a 24h walk right?
 - a. I think 12. You don't have to walk, just bring your spirit. I'll give more logistics later.
 - 4. VP Paolo: Save the date: April 1st for Relay for Life
 - 5. President Patel: The Blood Drive is back on. We just have to coordinate with Debbie and everyone else.
 - 6. COS Avery Cangro: if Programming and PR can team up with me on this (Blood Drive) that would be great. The date was set for around April 22nd originally but now that it's back on I need more hands. Misha will be helping out. I just sent Kate and Dylan an email and will probably contact Debbie after this. Dylan Solis and Jenna please help. I would love to have a meeting next week and start advertising this next week. Please let me know if you're interested.
 - 7. Dr. Brown: I said blood drives are allowed to be back on but I'm not sure about this specific event. Please double check with that.
 - 8. Senator Weina: If you're helping with the blood drive does it count as volunteering hours?
 - a. Yes
 - 9. Secretary of D&I Cristina: Are we helping by drawing blood or donating blood?
 - a. COS Avery Cangro: We will not be drawing blood. The rules about donating blood will be given at a later date and are not determined by us. If you've ever donated blood before you do have to fill out questions and speak to professionals beforehand. Everything is safe and you do not do anything yourself. We will let you know the logistics of that later.
 - 10. Senate President Helen Witte: I'm interested in helping you Avery.
- g. Secretary of Diversity & Inclusion Cristina Navarette Carpizo
 - i. Dining survey will hopefully be posted soon in the Daily DIgest.





- o. (201) 684-7271
- e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga
- ii. Co-sponsoring with BSU and Dining Services happening soon. Will be talking about how this can be done with other multicultural associations.
- iii. Fewer male students applying to college. Asked advisors about it adn
- iv. Muslim students alving issue with prayer room. I have emailed them and they have not gotten back to me. I will likely have to go in person.
- v. Cultural Collective: Working on the form with Rahel and will be meeting this friday.
- vi. making sure everyone will have access to menstrual products is on pause because we are not getting responses.
- vii. Concerns of international students and visitor policy and how they are isolated. Working on addressing that.
 - 1. VP Paolo: Meeting with SACC and athletics what's your goal?
 - a. To promote attendance and representatives in leadership in SGA to have more male leadership represented.
 - b. Dr. Brown: We were talking about places on campus where there are male identified folks a few weeks ago and suggesting that we can talk to places where there are male identified students and trying to get people to join SGA. I suggest working with people who are working on the elections to make that a goal.
 - c. VP Paolo: When we start discussing elections we will let you know and Dylan Solis.
 - d. President Patel: Reach out to me and we can talk.
 - 2. Senate President Witte: if you're interested in getting more people to apply to ramapo with statistics I would talk to admissions.
 - 3. A fact book with more information is located <u>here</u>.
- h. Secretary of Public Relations Dylan Solis
 - i. Met with liaison Alex who gaee a lot of information. Working on a survey. Looking to get feedback from Alex then discussing with Paolo and Anjali.
 - ii. playing around with marketing and elections. I have some ideas.
- i. Secretary of Fraternity and Sorority Life Jiany (JiJi) Lindsey
 - i. Planning on having the Laptop Upcycle Donation Drive on April 26th by the Arch (if possible).
 - 1. Helen Witte: What type of laptops do you want?
 - a. Any. Can also be a computer.
 - ii. This is the form to fill out if you or any student you know needs a laptop: <u>https://archway.ramapo.edu/form_answers?id=58101</u>
 - iii. Link to the college webpage: https://www.ramapo.edu/upcycle/
 - iv. Planning on having meetings with council presidents to go over aspects of recruitment that I did not like. Also got a CPB Volleyball thing out there.
 - 1. VP Paolo: If council presidents don't respond, maybe talk to chapter presidents. Also work with Amanda to see if she can nudge them.
- j. Secretary of Sustainability Danielle Bongiovanni
 - i. ABSENT
 - ii. Can a promotional graphic for the cosponsorship with EDIC be posted on the SGA Instagram? As a reminder: The event will be held on 2/18 from 1-2pm in the Alumni Lounge 157. There will be free snacks. They are showing a Zoom lecture about the intersections between diversity and sustainability in agriculture, with an emphasis on supporting BIPOC farmers.





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga



Soil: Carving out space for

- 1.
- 2. Secretary of PR Dylan Solis: If she sends it to me that's great and I will post it. dsolis@ramapo.edu
- iii. In the same vein as the previous bullet, can a promotional graphic for the cosponsorship with Active Minds be posted sometime next week? (I will email the designated person the graphic if they reach out to me.)
 - 1. VP Paolo: reach out to Dylan Solis
- iv. Fair Trade Awareness Survey will be shared through the Daily Digest, Ramapo Green Archway. Is sharing this something CSI and CECC can be involved with?
 - 1. VP Poalo: they can share through social media. Besides that I'm not sure what you want. Please let me know.
- k. Secretary of Commuter Affairs Dawn Sy
 - i. Past events:
 - 1. 2/15 Commuter Breakfast was great (70 people)
 - 2. Cards and crafts event went great.
 - ii. Upcoming Events
 - 1. Muffin Day happening Monday 2/21 @ 1pm in J. Lees.
 - 2. Connect and learn from 1pm-1:30pm in Pav1 on $2/24 \rightarrow$ helps commuter students and group leaders to get professional development.
 - a. Open to greek community and commuter students. This event will be about stress management and reduction.
- 1. Secretary of Delegate Affairs Ciara Luciano
 - i. The Delegate Committee meeting is now next Friday at 2pm. Will post a webex link and keep you all posted.
- m. Secretary of Governmental Affairs Danny Gurniak
 - i. ABSENT
- n. Student Trustee Alexis Meneses (Speaking on behalf of Alternate Student Trustee Jakub Zak) i. ABSENT
- o. Chief Panelist** (Speaking on behalf of Executive Panelist John Waite and Legislative Panelist Leah Berlinger)
 - i. ABSENT No updates from Leah. If you have any questions, come to me or John. Leah BerlingerJohn Waite







o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

VI. New Business

- a. No approvals.
- b. Tabling Idea to Promote General Election Aime, Senator-at-Large
 - i. Aime has an idea to have a tabling to raise awareness for SGA General Elections. might be a polaroid booth. Might give away candy. Good idea to get people interested and do it in the SC on the second floor instead of in the SGA office.
 - 1. COS Avery Cangro: what if we have puppies and we advertise it as a kissing booth but you get kisses from the dogs.
 - 2. Secretary of Programming Jenna Falkenheim: Good idea.
 - 3. COS Avery Cangro: I know before finals CSI held an event to hang out with bunnies in J. Lees. If we want to bring publicity to GSA we could get therapy animals, bunnies and hamsters, etc. A lot of people went to that event. Getting animals is a good idea and we can have it in Friends Hall.
 - 4. Senator Weina: I second the idea. In rutgers they do this and it brings a lot of publicity and a good turnout. That's a great way to get our names out there.
 - 5. Senator Samikshya: Is this the same as the photo polaroid booth or not?
 - a. We can combine them if we want. They can't take pictures with the puppies.
 - b. President Patel: Polaroids with Puppies
 - c. VP Paolo: Animal events need to be discussed with Eddie Seavers in CSI.
 - 6. President Patel: intention of this idea is to promote SGA General Elections coming up. We have a spinner wheel in the SGA Office. We can use that again. Another idea is to use that spinner to give away that Oktoberfest sweatshirt merch. Treasurer Victoria also ordered new SGA merch so we can also give those out. That can be done.
 - ii. Secretary of D&I: <u>Cristina NavarreteCarpizo</u>: Spring events being held outside instead of inside would be great.
 - iii. President Patel: C-Wing underpass is a great tabling spot. I also really want to be pied in the face.
 - iv. Senate VP Kimberly Santana: Instead of pies we can do a plate of whipped cream to save money.

VII. Public Comment

- a. Graduation Concerns Gianna Spatola, Student (Senior student expecting to graduate in Spring)
 - Gianna: Graduation at prudential center but everyone who attends needs to be vaccinated and get a booster. Hopefully we can figure something out so we all can attend (us and our parents). Maybe we can do an outside graduation like we've done in the past.
 - ii. President Patel: Thank you. I didn't think about the graduating seniors who would not be able to walk at the Prudential. If anyone has anything to add, I encourage it. I'm not sure what the solution can be but I want to talk to President Jebb to see alternatives and what can be done. We all deserve to walk at commencement.
 - iii. Secretary of Fraternity and Sorority Life Jiji Lindsey: Would you prefer if the vaccinated and boosted students were to walk at prudential and others to have their own ceremony if possible?
 - 1. Gianna: I wish we could all walk together. Or if we did an outside graduation where we had unvaccinated wear a mask and vaccinate don't have to. I would do whatever just to walk.



o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

- iv. Secretary of Diversity & Inclusion Cristina Navarette Carpizo: I thought that anyone unvaccinated can walk around and be on campus.
 - 1. President Patel: Prudential Center has specific rules. (It is not an on-campus location).
- v. Graduate School Senator Andy: Every senior deserves the right to walk.
- vi. Senator Weina: I have friends also graduating and I feel like personally everyone should walk together. My roommate was not vaccinated and went through a few processes to be on campus and has to get tested every week. That's the policy for every student and staff at ramapo who are unvaccinated. Is there a way that everyone there who is unvaccinated can get tested prior to the ceremony so we can ensure that everyone can walk and be there.
 - 1. Dr. Brown: Point of information this is governed by the facilities and city of Newark. That is not in Ramapo's control.
 - 2. Weina: Is Prudential a set location?
 - 3. Dr. Brown: That's what we're trying to figure out. The Prudential Center's rules are something that we can not control.
- vii. VP Paolo: Prudential center has a medical exemption piece of their website. If that applies there is a process that you can go to which requires an online form, submitting certain evidence, and providing proof of a medical test before coming. <u>Here</u> is the link to the website where it discusses policies and exemptions.
 - 1. Gianna: Issue is that it has to be approved. I had a medical excuse for Ramapo and it got denied. Also people who don't want to be vaccinated can't get a medical excuse.
- viii. Graduate School Senator Andy: Try again for another medical exemption. For those who choose not to get vaccinated I think the separate ceremonies are the best idea.
- ix. Senate President Witte: I can definitely meet with the Dean of Students to try to figure this out because her office is coordinating a lot of the commencement. Our meeting is next Thursday at 1pm.
- x. Secretary of D&I Cristina: If it's people who just don't want to get the vaccine it's asking for everyone to accommodate them. It's unfair to ask everyone to comply with them just because they don't want to get vaccinated. it's not fair for people who are at risk to be at close contact with someone who is not vaccinated.
- xi. Secretary of PR Dylan Solis: I think in the past two years we've figured out how to keep people distanced and safe at events. We can definitely find and implement a solution to this to keep people safe and let people walk.
- b. Jack Nesmith:
 - i. Drafting email to go out to SGA to encourage people to apply for the 2022 Student Leadership Awards. Multiple Awards open. Applications due monday 3/7 at 11:59pm on Archway. Can find this on Archway and will be going to your email. I'm doing tabling starting next Tuesday and you get free candy if you sign up or recommend a friend. Email <u>leaders@ramapo.edu</u> of you have any questions or come to my office in CSI. Reach out if you have any questions or need information jnesmith@ramapo.edu
 - 1. The link to the Student Leadership Awards Application is located <u>here</u>.
 - 2. We will be doing at least three tablings.





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

- 3. If your club or organization has a general meeting that you would like me to come to please let me know. Will be meeting with BSU and UAA as well as other groups on campus to encourage people to apply. Jack Nesmith
- 4. Graduate School Senator Andy: I will be emailing you.
- 5. Senate VP Kimberly Santana: About the professional photo what if you don't have one.
 - a. You can set up an appointment to get one and a lot of people have one and don't know.
 - b. You can have a photo taken of you by a trusted friend. Don't have to be super fancy. The picture needs to have you only in it.
- 6. You're all encouraged to apply. Please tell a friend as well.
- ii. Dr. Brown: Look at the wall of last year's winners across from the bookstore for ideas on what the pictures look like.

VIII. Open Forum

- a. VP Paolo: General Announcement: if you're interested in what's going on around the campus community take a look at the Daily Digest and In the Loop. This can broaden your horizons. Interesting updates are sent. They're currently doing a search for the Dean of the Learning Commons and doing public presentations. This is important for us as student leaders and students to know.
- b. COS Avery Cangro: I work at CCEC if anyone is looking for a job for Fall 2022 the CSI Application is open on the Daily Digest.
- c. President Patel: Can you ask CCEC and CSI staff if anyone is interested in being the Secretary of Service?
 - i. COS Avery Cangro: I can at staff meetings if you'd like
- d. Senate Vice President Santana: Senators have picked liaisons so we are offering the remaining liaisons to secretaries. Available ones right now are BSU Bookstore, Center for Student Success, Dining Services, Student Accounts, ITS, and SPDC. Reports are due at the end of every month. Senators can double up if you'd like. We really need a dining services liaison.
- e. Leah Berlinger : CPB Events this week include
 - i. Thursday Fabulous Feud at 9pm @ Friends Hall
 - ii. Friday Volleyball Tournament at 9pm @ Aux Gym
 - 1. Please make a volleyball team. Located on Archway. \$2 to Spectate, \$5 to play. Goes toward CCEC and Student Relief Fund.
 - 2. You can pay at the door if needed. Let us know.
 - 3. Senator Ashley Gomez: If you're a referee or working are you paying as a player or spectator?
 - a. Spectator.
 - 4. VP Paolo: The more teams the better. Reach out to Misha if needed.
 - 5. Dr. Brown: I will donate \$10 per SGA member at the event (players, spectators, volunteers, etc)
 - 6. Senator Weina: Maybe we can do 3 player volleyball for more teams.
 - a. VP Paolo: We'll see how many sign up and take it into consideration. Thank you.
 - 7. Senate VP Kimberly: Did we promote this on SGA?





o. (201) 684-7271

e: sga@ramapo.edu | ramapo.edu/sga

a. Yes. I can send Dylan the graphic to post again today or tomorrow.

- iii. Saturday Ramapo Olympics at 9pm @ Friends Hall
 - 1. <u>Jenna Falkenheim</u>: We ordered scooters. There will be a scooter race, egg race, dart game, can jam, corn hole, etc.
- f. Secretary of D&I: Berrie Center award had a ton of submisinos. Thank you all for submitting and promoting.

IX. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 2:48pm

